

## Community Resources for Probation and Parole District #12

CATEGORY	AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS	TELEPHONE NUMBER / CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES
----------	-------------------------	---	----------------------------

### STATEWIDE RESOURCES

<b>Birth Certificate, Death Certificate, Marriage Certificate</b>	Office of Vital Records 2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 Richmond, Virginia 23230	804-662-6200	<a href="http://www.virginia.gov">Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)</a>
<b>Corrections</b>	Virginia Department of Corrections		<a href="http://www.virginia.gov">Homepage — Virginia Department of Corrections</a>
	Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice		<a href="http://www.virginia.gov">Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice</a>
<b>Crisis/Help</b>	2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline)	211 or 1-800-230-6977 or text CONNECT to 247211	<a href="http://www.211virginia.org">www.211Virginia.org</a>
	Adult Protective Services Hotline	1-888-832-3858	
	Alzheimer's Association	Medical Alert/Safe Return 1-800-625-3780	
	National Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673	
	Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services		<a href="http://www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov">www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov</a>

	Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia		<a href="http://www.itcva.online">www.itcva.online</a>
	National Suicide Prevention Line	988	<a href="http://www.988lifeline.org">www.988lifeline.org</a>
	Virginia Mortgage Relief Program		<a href="http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com">www.virginiamortgagerelief.com</a>
	Legal Aid	1-866-LEGLAID	<a href="http://www.valegaliad.org">www.valegaliad.org</a>
	Eviction Helpline	1-833-NOEVICT	
	Predatory Loan Helpline	866-830-4501	
	Senior Legal Helpline	844-802-5910	
	Statewide Resource Directory		<a href="http://www.Virgininavigator.org">www.Virgininavigator.org</a>
<b>Alcohol/Substance Use</b>	Oxford House	1-800-689-6411	<a href="http://www.oxfordhouse.org">www.oxfordhouse.org</a>
	Al-Anon and Alateen	1-888-4AL-ANON (1-888-425-2666)	<a href="#">Al-Anon Family Groups</a>
	Narcotics Anonymous		<a href="#">About Us (na.org)</a> online meetings: <a href="https://virtual-na.org/">https://virtual-na.org/</a>
	Alcoholics Anonymous		<a href="http://www.aa.org">www.aa.org</a> online meetings: <a href="https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/">https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/</a>

	Addiction Center		<a href="https://www.addictioncenter.com/">https://www.addictioncenter.com/</a>
	VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video		<a href="https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8">https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8</a>
<b>Benefits Programs</b>	Virginia Department of Social Services (VDSS)	Apply for SNAP, TANF, EAP and Medical Assistance by calling 855-635-4370	Apply online for benefits at <a href="https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/">https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/</a>  You may review program regulations and manuals online at <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
		Apply for Medical Assistance only by calling 855-242-8282	Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical assistance at <a href="http://www.coverva.org">www.coverva.org</a>
		Get an application during office hours at your local Department of Social Services	Print a copy of the application off the internet at <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/</a>
	Virginia Health Care Foundation		<a href="http://www.vhcf.org">Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org)</a>
<b>Behavioral Health</b> <a href="https://dbhds.virginia.gov/">https://dbhds.virginia.gov/</a>	Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services		<a href="https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/">dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/</a>
	Office of Child and Family Services		<a href="https://www.dhhs.virginia.gov/ocfs/">Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services</a>

<p><b>Employment Assistance</b></p>	<p>Virginia Employment Commission (VEC)</p>	<p>VEC Central Office 1-866-832-2363</p> <p>For TTY* Callers: Virginia Relay, Call 711 or 800-828-1140</p>	<p><a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov">https://www.vec.virginia.gov</a></p> <p>Claimant Self Service Logon (virginia.gov) <a href="https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/">https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/</a></p>
	<p>Virginia Works</p>		<p>Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development Agency</p> <p><a href="http://www.virginiaworks.gov">www.virginiaworks.gov</a></p> <p>Job Openings <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings</a></p> <p>Upcoming Job Fairs <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs</a></p> <p>A Quick Guide to Relief Programs <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs</a></p> <p>For Veteran Services <a href="mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov">veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov</a></p>
<p><b>Education</b></p>	<p>Virginia's Community Colleges</p>		<p>Virginia's Community Colleges   Affordable Degrees, Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu)</p> <p>Justice Impacted Individuals   Credits2Careers</p>

	Virginia Department of Education	800-292-3820	<a href="#">Virginia Department of Education   Home</a>
<b>Environmental</b>	Virginia Department of Environmental Quality	1-804-698-4000	<a href="http://www.deq.virginia.gov">www.deq.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Emergency Management</b>	Virginia Department of Emergency Management	804-897-6500	<a href="https://www.vaemergency.gov">https://www.vaemergency.gov</a>
<b>Health</b>	Virginia Department of Health P.O. Box 2448 Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 109 Governor Street Richmond, Virginia 23219		<a href="#">Home - Virginia Department of Health</a>  <a href="#">Health Department Locator - LHD Locator (virginia.gov)</a>
	Virginia Association of Free Clinics		<a href="http://vafreeclinics.org">Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org)</a>
<b>Housing</b>	Oxford House (Recovery house program)		<a href="http://vaoxfordhouse.org">Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org)</a>
	Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (VARR)		<a href="http://varronline.org">Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing   VARR - Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)</a>
	Virginia Housing Alliance		<a href="mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org">vha@vahousingalliance.org</a>
	Department of Housing & Community Development		<a href="https://www.dchd.virginia.gov">https://www.dchd.virginia.gov</a>
	HUD Exchange Continuum of Care (CoC) Program		<a href="http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc">www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc</a>  <a href="http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us">www.hudexchange.info/contact-us</a>

	<p>The Salvation Army</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rent and utility assistance</li> <li>• Homeless shelters</li> </ul>	1-800-SAL-ARMY	<a href="http://www.salvationarmyusa.org">www.salvationarmyusa.org</a>
<b>Scholarships</b>	LendEDU		<a href="#">Scholarships for Felons   LendEDU</a>
<b>Veteran Services</b>	National Suicide and Veteran Crisis Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255	
	Veteran Crisis Line	1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1	
	Virginia Department of Veterans Services		<a href="#">Virginia Department of Veterans Services</a>
	US Department of Veterans Affairs		<a href="#">VA.gov Home   Veterans Affairs</a>
<b>Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)</b>	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)	SAMHSA National Helpline 1-800-662-HELP	<a href="https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/">https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/</a>
	VADOC MAT Program		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0</a>
<b>Social Security Card</b>	Social Security Administration		<a href="https://www.ssa.gov/">https://www.ssa.gov/</a>
<b>State ID or Driver's License</b>	Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles		<a href="https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/">https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/</a>
<b>Reentry Success</b>	Fair Shake		<a href="https://www.fairshake.net/">https://www.fairshake.net/</a>

	VADOC Reentry Video		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qk_tFme7w">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qk_tFme7w</a>
	VADOC Reentry Resource Packet		<a href="https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf">https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf</a>
<b>Transportation</b>	Department of Transportation		<a href="http://virginiadot.org">virginiadot.org</a>
<b>Taxation</b>	Department of Taxation	1-804-367-8031	<a href="https://www.tax.virginia.gov">https://www.tax.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Peer Recovery Services</b>	VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist Initiative		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg</a>
<b>Restoration of Rights</b>	Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office	804-692-0104	<a href="https://www.restore.virginia.gov/">https://www.restore.virginia.gov/</a>
<b>Free Cell Phones</b>	Assurance Wireless		<a href="#">The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM</a>
<b>Mental Health</b>	Mental Health America	886-400-6428	Screening.mhanational.org

## LOCAL RESOURCES

### District 12-Staunton P&P

<b>HOUSING</b>	Valley Mission	540-886-4673	valleymission.net
	New Directions Center (females only)	540-886-6800	www.newdirectionscenter.com
	Waynesboro Redevelopment and Housing Authority	540-946-9230	www.wrha.org
	Habitat for Humanity	540-886-1944	www.habitatsaw.org
	New Directions Center	540-886-6800	www.newdirectionscenter.com
	Rebuilding Together	540-885-7894	
	SHARE- Homeless Intervention Program	540-946-9230	www.wrha.org
	Waynesboro Area Refuge Ministry (W.A.R.M.) (Shelter) 1801 Monroe St. Waynesboro, VA 22980	540-254-7888 540-324-8166	www.warmwaynesboro.org
	Valley Homeless Connection	540-213-734	<a href="https://www.myvalleycsb.org/virginia-homeless-connection">https://www.myvalleycsb.org/virginia-homeless-connection</a> <a href="https://augustacountylibrary.org/essential-community-resources/">https://augustacountylibrary.org/essential-community-resources/</a>

<b>SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT</b>	Valley Community Services Board	540-887-3200	<a href="https://myvalleycsb.org/">https://myvalleycsb.org/</a>
	Valley Alcohol Safety Action Program	434-947-2524	
	Valley Hope Counseling Center	540-941-8933	<a href="http://valleyhopecc.org">valleyhopecc.org</a>
	Blue Ridge Narcotics Anonymous	540-885-7800	<a href="http://www.brana.org">www.brana.org</a>
	Roads to Recovery	434-455-0053	<a href="http://www.roads2recovery.org">www.roads2recovery.org</a>
	SperoHealth	540-779-7524	<a href="https://sperohealth.com/locations-near-you/">https://sperohealth.com/locations-near-you/</a>
	Brightview	833-510-HELP (4357)	
	SaVida Health (Opioid Treatment)	(540)569-9625	<a href="https://svidahealth.com/opioid-addiction-treatment-staunton-valley-suboxone-doctors">https://svidahealth.com/opioid-addiction-treatment-staunton-valley-suboxone-doctors</a>
	Health Connect America	540-440-7027 (Harrisonburg) 434-326-1200 (Charlottesville)	<a href="https://www.healthconnectamerica.com/virginia-services-and-programs/">https://www.healthconnectamerica.com/virginia-services-and-programs/</a>
<b>MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT</b>	Department of Mental Health and Retardation	540-332-8000	<a href="http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/">http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/</a>
	Arrow Project	540-255-0972	ARROW Project – Augusta Resources for Resilience, Opportunity, and Wellness ( <a href="http://arrow-project.org">arrow-project.org</a> )
	Crossroads Mental Health	540-332-4080 540-332-4071 Kelly Watson, Program Director	<a href="http://www.augustahealth.com/mental-health/crossroads">www.augustahealth.com/mental-health/crossroads</a>  kwatson@augustahealth.com  <a href="mailto:Elizabeth@c2bir.org">Elizabeth@c2bir.org</a>

		540-383-6658 Elizabeth Bowman, CNI Project Coordinator	
	Mental Health America of Augusta	540-886-7181	<a href="https://mha-augusta.org/">https://mha-augusta.org/</a>
	Valley Community Services Board	540-887-3200 or 540-943-5515  Emergency Services; 540-885-0866 or 540-9431590	<a href="https://myvalleycsb.org/">https://myvalleycsb.org/</a>
	Bath Community Hospital (Behavioral health)	540-839-7197	<a href="http://Bathhospital.org">Bathhospital.org</a>
	Bath County Health Department (Medication management)	540-839-7246	
	Comprehensive Behavioral Health (Medication Management)	540-688-2646	<a href="https://www.getbacktoyou.com/">https://www.getbacktoyou.com/</a>
	Shenandoah Psychiatric Medicine (Medication Management)	540-949-0955	
	Augusta Behavioral Health	540-332-4000	
	Region 1's Adult and Youth Mobile Crisis	Adult: 855-917-8278	Regional Call Center Community line 988 if you have an area code within Virginia

		Child: 888-908-0486	
<b>FOOD</b>	Blue Ridge Area Food Bank	540-248-3663	<a href="http://www.brafb.org">www.brafb.org</a>
	Salvation Army (Staunton/Waynesboro)	540-885-8157 540-943-7591	<a href="http://staunton.salvationarmypotomac.org/">http://staunton.salvationarmypotomac.org/</a> <a href="https://waynesboro.salvationarmypotomac.org/">https://waynesboro.salvationarmypotomac.org/</a> Social services hours:  Monday- Wednesday 9am-12pm and 1pm-4pm Financial Assistance by Appointment Food Pantry-Walkin Monday-Wednesday 9am-11:30am Hot meals are served on Fridays. 11:30am-12:15pm
	Verona Food Pantry	540-430-2844	<a href="http://www.veronafoodpantry.org">www.veronafoodpantry.org</a>
	American Red Cross (Staunton/Waynesboro)	540-886-9151 540-943-4511	<a href="http://www.redcross.org">www.redcross.org</a>
	Staunton Augusta Church Relief Association (SACRA)	540-886-3957	<a href="http://Stauntonsacra.com">Stauntonsacra.com</a>
	Craigsville Food Pantry	540-997-5827	<a href="http://www.brafb.org">www.brafb.org</a>
	First Presbyterian Food Bank	540-949-8366	<a href="http://firstpresway.org/food-bank/">http://firstpresway.org/food-bank/</a>
	River City Breadbasket	540-299-1322	<a href="http://www.lifeworksproject.org">www.lifeworksproject.org</a>
<b>HEALTH AND MEDICINE</b>	Augusta Health	540-332-4000	<a href="http://www.augustahealth.com">www.augustahealth.com</a>

	Augusta Regional Dental Clinic	540-221-6635	<a href="https://www.augustaregionaldentalclinic.org/">https://www.augustaregionaldentalclinic.org/</a>
	Department of Health (Staunton/Waynesboro)	540-332-7830 540-949-0137	<a href="http://vdh.virginia.gov">vdh.virginia.gov</a>
	Comfort Care Women's Health	540-885-6261	<a href="http://www.ccwomenshealth.org">www.ccwomenshealth.org</a>
	Shenandoah Valley Dept. of Social Services	540-245-5800	<a href="https://www.co.augusta.va.us/government/social-services">https://www.co.augusta.va.us/government/social-services</a>
<b>CLOTHING</b>	Staunton Goodwill	540-886-8910	<a href="http://www.goodwill.org">www.goodwill.org</a>
	Waynesboro Goodwill	540-941-8526	<a href="http://www.goodwill.org">www.goodwill.org</a>
	Recovery Room Thrift Shop	540-943-7591	<a href="https://salvationarmypotomac.org/waynesboro/">https://salvationarmypotomac.org/waynesboro/</a>
<b>EMPLOYMENT</b>	Manpower	434-832-0266	<a href="http://www.manpower.com">www.manpower.com</a>
	Hotel 24	540-885-4848	<a href="https://www.hotel24south.com/">https://www.hotel24south.com/</a>
	Goodwill Industries (55 or older)	540-213-1332	<a href="http://www.goodwill.org">www.goodwill.org</a>
	Neuman Aluminum	540-213-8465	<a href="http://www.neumanusa.com">www.neumanusa.com</a>
	Adams and Garth Staffing Solutions	540-248-5627	<a href="http://www.adamsandgarth.com">www.adamsandgarth.com</a>
	ADECCO	540-337-5666	<a href="http://www.adeccousa.com">www.adeccousa.com</a>
	Cracker Barrel	540-885-7550	<a href="http://www.crackerbarrel.com">www.crackerbarrel.com</a>
	The Bradford Staffing	540-248-7009	<a href="http://www.bradford-staffing.com">www.bradford-staffing.com</a> <a href="mailto:talley@cfw.com">talley@cfw.com</a>

	Virginia Employment Commission	540-332-7750	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	Dept. of Blind and Vision Impaired	804-371-3140	<a href="https://www.dbvi.virginia.gov/">https://www.dbvi.virginia.gov/</a>
	Deaf and Hard of Hearing Outreach	540-569-3016	<a href="https://www.vddhh.virginia.gov/">https://www.vddhh.virginia.gov/</a>
	Woodrow Wilson Rehabilitation Center	540-332-7000	<a href="http://wwrc.virginia.gov">wwrc.virginia.gov</a>
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b>	Brite Bus Services (CATS)	540-943-9302	<a href="https://www.britebus.org/">https://www.britebus.org/</a>
<b>COUNSELING</b>	Augusta Psychological Associates	540-949-4202 Ext. 311	<a href="https://augustapsychological.com/">https://augustapsychological.com/</a>
	Crisis Line	540-885-0866 Becky Sneed, Access Department	<a href="http://www.vcsb.org">www.vcsb.org</a>
	King's Daughter Community Health and Rehabilitation	540-886-6233	<a href="https://centers.consulatehc.com/va/staunton/1410-n-augusta-st">https://centers.consulatehc.com/va/staunton/1410-n-augusta-st</a>
	Valley Pastoral Counseling Center	540-943-8722	<a href="http://www.valleypastoral.org">www.valleypastoral.org</a>
<b>EDUCATION</b>	ARC of Augusta	540-490-0234	<a href="http://www.arcofaugusta.org">www.arcofaugusta.org</a>
	Adult Learning Center	540-245-5083	<a href="https://www.stauntonaugustaadultlearningcenter.com/">https://www.stauntonaugustaadultlearningcenter.com/</a>
	Learn English and Reading Now	540-245-5136	<a href="https://www.nld.org/learn-english-and-reading-now-learn">https://www.nld.org/learn-english-and-reading-now-learn</a>
	Blue Ridge Community College	(540)234-9261	

<b>VETERANS EMPLOYMENT AND BENEFIT SERVICES</b>	Veteran's Employment	540-332-7750	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
	VA Claims	540-332-7840	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
<b>RE-ENTRY COUNCIL</b>	Central Shenandoah Valley Re-entry Council (CSVRC)	540-271-1873	Meets Monthly on the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of the Month at 2:00 p.m. Augusta County Government Center Questions: Please reach out to the Chair: Vici Garber at <a href="mailto:vgarber@waynesboro.k12.va.us">vgarber@waynesboro.k12.va.us</a>